
  1 

 

Notice of Hearing 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Jennifer Thompson 
 
Tel: 01491 823619 
 
E-mail: jennifer.thompson@southandvale.gov.uk 
 
Date: 28 May 2013 
 
Website: http://www.southoxon.gov.uk 
 

 
 

 

A meeting of the Licensing Panel 
will be held on  
THURSDAY 13 JUNE 2013 AT 10.00 AM 
in 
COMMITTEE ROOM 4, SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE 
DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES 
 
to consider the following matter: 
the relevant representations received in connection with an application for a variation 
of  
Premises licence number 4027, Magoos, 22 Hart 
Street, Henley on Thames RG9 2AU  
 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, information submitted by 
the licence holder, and copies of the relevant representations are attached to this 
notice and are available to view on the council’s website. 

 
Any three members of the of the council’s Licensing Acts Committee can form the 
Licensing Panel. The membership is expected to be: 

  

Mrs Elizabeth Gillespie Ms Lynn Lloyd Mrs Pearl Slatter 
 

If you would like a copy of these papers in large print, Braille or audio cassette 
or have any other special requirements (such as access facilities) please 
contact the officer named on this agenda.  Please give as much notice as 
possible before the meeting 

Public Document Pack



  2 

 

The procedure to follow at the hearing is attached 

 

The chairman of the panel will be agreed before the start of the hearing 

 
1  Magoos, Hart Street, Henley on Thames  (Pages 5 - 58) 

 
Purpose 
To consider an application to vary the existing premises licence, which seeks to 
extend the hours for regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and supply of 
alcohol, extend non standard timings for licensable activities and to remove certain 
conditions. 
 
Recommendation 
That the panel considers the application to vary a premises licence and the 
residents’ objections to the application and decide whether to: 
 
a) grant the application as applied for,  
b) grant the application with modified conditions, or  
c) reject the application in whole or in part. 
 
Attendance 
The hearing is open to the public. 
Only the applicant, his representatives, local authority officers and those who wrote 
to the licensing authority (interested parties) during the consultation period may 
speak to the licensing panel. 
 

 
MARGARET REED 

Head of Legal and Democratic Services 



Licensing Panel hearings - Procedure - General information 
 
The Panel hearing is a quasi-judicial process.  It is a formal hearing, not a public meeting or open 
discussion.  This means that it must follow a set procedure to allow everyone a fair hearing and must 
conduct business in an orderly fashion.   
 
The Panel can only decide on the premises licence application or review before it.  They can take into 
account only what is legally allowed under the Licensing Act 2003. They cannot adjudicate or rule on 
anything which is not part of the premises licence application or relevant to the licensing objectives.   
 
If you wish to circulate papers or photographs, please give these to the clerk before the meeting. All 
parties have to be given the chance to see these and agree that they can be taken as evidence before 
they can be considered by the Panel. It speeds up the hearing, and reduces the chance that your 
evidence will not be considered, if you send these to the clerk a few days before the hearing so that 
they can be sent to all parties. 
 
The Chairman of the Panel is in charge of proceedings.  If you wish to speak please raise your hand.  
You must only speak when the Chairman has invited you to do so.  You must not speak to other 
people in the room without his/her permission. If you wish to talk to other people, please do so outside 
the room. Please turn off your mobile phone. 
 
Please do not interrupt other speakers. Interruptions cause delays as well as being disrespectful.  You 
would be rightly annoyed if others interrupted you, so please extend them the same courtesy.   
 
If you are at the table, please do not leave without permission. If you are in the ‘gallery’ listening, you 
may leave and come back at any time. You do not have to stay for the whole hearing. If you need to 
leave before the end of the hearing, you can select someone to represent you during the next stages. 

 
The procedure allows everyone to make their case in order.  After each person has made their case, 
other parties can question them.  You cannot make statements during the time for questions.  Please 
do not use the question times to make your case as this only slows down the hearing.  If you wish to 
ask a question, please put up your hand when the Chairman asks.  Questions should be brief, to the 
point, and relate to the application.   

 
Local residents (interested parties) get to make their case last, once they have had a chance to hear 
what the other parties have to say.  You can only speak if you have made valid written representations 
to the Licensing Officer.  Please do not speculate as to what might happen.  Do not make personal 
attacks or accusations and do not introduce new or irrelevant issues. 
 
Once everyone has spoken, each person can sum up their case.   
 
The Panel will then retire to consider their decision in private. This usually takes an hour or longer.  
You should be prepared to wait for the decision to be announced as you may need to come back to 
answer questions or comment on proposed conditions, but you do not have to stay.  You might like to 
go and stretch your legs or get a coffee, but then please wait in Reception to be recalled. 
 
If the Panel are considering any changes from the hours and conditions proposed by the parties at the 
hearing, the hearing will be reconvened. The clerk to the Panel will read out the Panel's proposed 
hours and conditions, and all parties will then have the opportunity to consider and comment on these. 
The Panel will take into consideration all comments made by all parties when making a final decision.  
 
When the Panel has made its decision, all parties will be called back. The Chairman will announce the 
Panel's decision. This concludes the hearing. There is no opportunity for further questions or 
comments to the panel, but officers may be able to answer your questions once the Panel members 
have left.  The clerk generally aims to send the Panel's decision in writing to all parties within 10 
working days of the hearing. The Licensing Officer will issue the licence. 

Agenda Annex

Page 3



Licensing Panel hearings – Procedure at the hearing 
 

1. The Chairman introduces the Panel and officers and asks everyone to introduce themselves. 
 

2. The Licensing Officer introduces the case then answers questions in turn from the : 

• Applicant 

• Environmental Health Officer and Thames Valley Police (if present) 

• Interested parties. 

• Panel. 
 

3. Applicant speaks to present his case then calls any witnesses and/ or supporters to speak  
 

then the applicant, witnesses and supporters answer questions in turn from the : 

• Licensing Officer 

• Environmental Health Officer and Thames Valley Police (if present) 

• Interested parties  

• Panel  
 

4. The Environmental Health Officer and Thames Valley Police (if present) present their cases in 
turn then answer questions in turn from the: 

• Licensing Officer  

• Applicant  

• Interested parties 

• Panel. 
 

5. The interested parties speak to present their case. 
� Each person speaks in turn.  You may be questioned after you have spoken, or all together at 

the end of all the speeches. You must stick to the points you raised in your letter and not raise 
new matters. 

� Please do not repeat previous speakers and please be brief. 
� Please give your name and address before starting your speech. 
 
Questions are asked by: 

• Licensing Officer  

• Applicant 

• Environmental Health Officer and Thames Valley Police (if present) 

• Panel. 
 

6. Everyone sums up their case in the order above.  The Panel can ask any final questions for 
clarification.  Summing up should set out the main points, and any alterations to the application or 
suggested conditions that should be considered.  It should not repeat the previous speeches. 

 
7. The Panel withdraw from the room or ask everyone to leave. The Panel make their 
decision in private, accompanied by the clerk and the legal adviser to the panel.  
This usually takes an hour or longer.  You can go at this point, or wait for the decision to be 
announced.  The Panel may reconvene the hearing to clarify facts or discuss proposed conditions 
or changes to operating hours. 

 
8. When the Panel has made its decision, all parties will be called back into the meeting. 
 
9. The Chairman will announce the decision without further discussion.  This concludes the 
hearing. 

Agenda Annex

Page 4



 

 

Licensing Acts Panel 

 
  

 Report of Head of Legal & Democratic Services 

Author: Bhavdip Nakum 

Telephone: 01491 823425 

Textphone: 18001 01491 823425 

E-mail: bhavdip.nakum@southandvale.gov.uk 

To: Licensing Acts Panel 

DATE: 13 June 2013 

 

 

Application for a variation of the 

premises licence for Magoos, 22 Hart 

Street, Henley-on-Thames RG9 2AU 

Recommendation 

That the panel consider the application to vary a premises licence and the residents’ 
objections to the application and decide whether to a) grant the application as 
applied for, b) grant the application with modified conditions or c) reject the 
application in whole or in part. 

 

Purpose of Report 

1 To present the facts and relevant representations received in respect of an 
application to vary the premises licence for Magoos, 22 Hart Street, Henley-on-
Thames, RG9 2AU under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to the Licensing 
Acts Panel in order that it can determine the application. 

Strategic Objectives  

2 The relevant strategic objective is that of ‘building the local economy’. The relevant 
corporate priority is that of ‘maintain low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour’.  

Background 

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) has established a single integrated scheme for 
licensing premises which are used for the supply of alcohol, regulated 
entertainment, late night refreshment or permission to carry on some or all of 
these activities. In the Act these activities are referred to collectively as the 
‘licensable activities’. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 5



 

 

 Any assessment of licensable activities must consider and promote the following 
four statutory objectives: 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 
 

• public safety 
 

• the prevention of public nuisance 
 

• the protection of children from harm. 
 
3.2 Licences will normally be granted by the licensing officer under delegated powers 

but in the event of representations being received regarding the grant or variation 
of a premises licence, or in the case of an objection being received from Thames 
Valley Police with regard to personal licences, the application is then referred to 
the Licensing Acts Panel to be considered. 

3.3 An application has been received to vary the existing premises licence (Appendix 
1). The current licence can be seen at Appendix 2. The application seeks to vary 
the licence to extend the hours for regulated entertainment, late night refreshment 
and supply of alcohol, to extend non standard timings for licensable activities and 
to remove certain conditions, as follows: 

Licensable Activity Current days & times Proposed days & times 

Live Music 
 

Indoors 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday from 21:00 to 
00:00 

Non Standard timings: 
until 0200 during Henley 
Regatta. From the end 
of permitted hours on 
New year’s Eve to the 
beginning of the 
permitted hours on New 
Year’s Day 

No Change 

Recorded Music 
 

Indoors 

Thursday, Friday and 
Saturday from 22:00 to 
01:00 

 

Non Standard timings: 
until 0200 during Henley 
Regatta. From the end 
of permitted hours on 
New year’s Eve to the 
beginning of the 
permitted hours on New 

Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 21:00 
to 01:00 Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 21:00 to 02:00 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 

Agenda Item 1

Page 6



 

 

Licensable Activity Current days & times Proposed days & times 

Year’s Day  during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve.  

Performance of Dance 
 
Indoors 

None 

 

Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 21:00 
to 01:00 Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 21:00 to 02:00 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve. 

Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within live music, recorded 
music or performance of 
dance 
 
Indoors 

None Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 21:00 
to 01:00 Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 21:00 to 02:00 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve. 

Provision of entertainment 
facilities for dancing 
 
Indoors 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday from 22:00 to 
01:00 

Non Standard timings: 
until 0200 during Henley 
Regatta. From the end 
of permitted hours on 
New year’s Eve to the 
beginning of the 

No Change except; 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 

Agenda Item 1

Page 7



 

 

Licensable Activity Current days & times Proposed days & times 

permitted hours on New 
Year’s Day. 

Eve. 

Late Night Refreshment 
 
 

Indoors and Outdoors 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday from 23:00 to 
01:00 

 

Non Standard timings: 
until 0200 during Henley 
Regatta. From the end 
of permitted hours on 
New year’s Eve to the 
beginning of the 
permitted hours on New 
Year’s Day 

 

Indoors 

Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 23:00 
to 01:00 Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 21:00 to 02:00 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve. 

Supply of alcohol for 
consumption On or Off the 
premises 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday, Saturday and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 
01:00 

 

Non Standard timings: 
until 01:30 during 
Henley Regatta. From 
the end of permitted 
hours on New year’s 
Eve to the beginning of 
the permitted hours on 
New Year’s Day 

 

Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 11:00 
to 01:00 Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 11:00 to 02:00 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 02:30 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 
preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:00 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve. 

Hours premises open to 
the public 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday 
from 09:30 to 01:30 
Sunday from 12:00 to 
01:30 

Non Standard timings: 
until 0200 during Henley 
Regatta. From the end 

Sunday, Monday, 
Tuesday and 
Wednesday from 10:00 
to 01:30 Thursday Friday 
and Saturday from 10:00 
to 02:30 

Non Standard timings: 
Until 03:00 on a Friday, 
Saturday or Sunday 

Agenda Item 1

Page 8



 

 

Licensable Activity Current days & times Proposed days & times 

of permitted hours on 
New year’s Eve to the 
beginning of the 
permitted hours on New 
Year’s Day 

 

preceding a Bank 
Holiday and on 
Christmas Eve and 
Boxing Day, until 03:30 
during Henley Regatta 
week and on New Year’s 
Eve. 

  
The application also seeks to remove following conditions from the existing 
licence; 

Condition 7 (Annex 3 of the current licence):  
Late night refreshment shall not be served beyond 01:00 Monday to Sunday 
except when non-standard hours apply. 

 
Condition 8 (Annex 3 of the current licence):  
Live music shall be permitted between the hours of 2100 and 0000 on no 
more than three days in any one week (Monday to Sunday) 

 
Condition 9 (Annex 3 of the current licence):  
Dancing shall be permitted in the back bar between the hours of 22:00 and 
01:00 on no more than twelve occasions in the year. The Licensing Authority 
to be notified in writing at least two weeks before such an event occurs. 

  

3.4 A representation has been received from Environmental Protection. This can be 
seen at Appendix 3. 

3.5 Seven representations were received from members of the public. These can be 
seen at Appendix 4. 

3.6 The blue notice and the newspaper advertisement were checked by Licensing 
Officers. 

3.7 A location map of the premises can be seen at Appendix 5. 

Options 

4.1 In determining the application the authority must give weight to: 

• representations received from Responsible Authorities 
 

• representations received from members of the public 
 

• the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 
 

• the council’s statement of licensing policy and 
 

• the steps necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 9



 

 

4.2  In view of the above, the panel is requested to consider the application for the 
variation of the premises licence and decide whether to: 

(a) grant the application as applied for, 

(b) grant the application with modified conditions or 

(c) reject the application in whole or in part 

Financial Implications 

5 Should the applicant or responsible authorities or members of the public who 
made representations wish to appeal against a decision of the council, they may 
do so to the Magistrates’ Court. The council would incur costs should this occur, 
although the court may decide to award costs if the council’s decision was upheld. 

Legal Implications 

6.1 The Human Rights Act 1998 requires public bodies to ensure everything they do is 
compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public authority to 
act incompatibly with those rights. When determining whether to grant the 
application the panel will be aware of human rights considerations, specifically 
Part 1, Article 6, the right to a fair trial, Part 2 and Article 8 the right to respect for 
private and family life for those making representations. 

 
6.2  The hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of natural justice. 
 
6.3 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states, ‘without prejudice to any 

other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to exercise its 
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of those functions on, and the 
need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’. 
 

6.4 Under Schedule 5, Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003, any person aggrieved by the 
decision in respect of the application may appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 
days of the date of the decision. 

 

Conclusion 

7 This report provides information submitted by the applicant and members of the 
public and responsible authorities. The panel should determine this application 
with a view to promoting the four Licensing Objectives. It must, having had regard 
to all the relevant objections made and the evidence it hears; a) grant the 
application as applied for, b) grant the application with modified conditions or c) 
reject the application in whole or in part. 

 

Background Papers 

• None. 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 10



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 11



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 12



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 13



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 14



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 15



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 16



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 17



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 18



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 19



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 20



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 21



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 22



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 23



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 24



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 25



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 26



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 27



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 28



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 29



Agenda Item 1Appendix 1

Page 30



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 31



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 32



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 33



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 34



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 35



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 36



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 37



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 38



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 39



Agenda Item 1Appendix 2

Page 40



Agenda Item 1Appendix 3

Page 41



Agenda Item 1Appendix 3

Page 42



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 43



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 44



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 45



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 46



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 47



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 48



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 49



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 50



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 51



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 52



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 53



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 54



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 55



Agenda Item 1Appendix 4

Page 56



Agenda Item 1Appendix 5

Page 57



Agenda Item 1Appendix 5

Page 58


	Agenda
	The procedure to follow at the hearing is attached
	1 Magoos, Hart Street, Henley on Thames
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5


